

Gilchrist, Kimberly @ BSI

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 8:49 AM
To: Gilchrist, Kimberly @ BSI; Larsson, Peter @ BSI; Underwood, Clayton @ BSI
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1427-08 (BSI/Macy's Thanksgiving Parade - New York City, NY)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3 [mailto:mikel.ryan@navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 7:20 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1427-08 (BSI/Macy's Thanksgiving Parade - New York City, NY)

Concur with request.

Very Respectfully,

Mr. Mikel R. Ryan

Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordination Office Code 5.2.2.2, Unit 4, Bldg. 2118

23013 Cedar Point Road

NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670-1183

301-342-1532/1194 FAX X1200

mikel.ryan@navy.mil

"You can accomplish anything when you have vision, determination, and an endless supply of expendable labor." -- Ramses II

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 16:11
To: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3; Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1427-08 (BSI/Macy's Thanksgiving Parade - New York City, NY)

AFTRCC ICN 1427-08

To: Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordinator mikel.ryan@navy.mil robert.n.goddard@navy.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of the "Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade" event

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports Inc.

7455 Race Road

Hanover, MD 21076

POC Peter Larsson (Tel) 410-672-3900, (Email) plarsson@bsttv.com Clay Underwood (Tel) 443-995-8342

Frequencies: 1440, 1450, 1460, 1470, 1480, 1490, 1500, 1510 and 1520
MHZ

Emission: 10M0D7W Power: 0.250 Watt

Class: MOEC (Ground Only)

Area of operation: 3 MIRAD (4.86 kmRAD) of:
New York City, NY (40-45-35N / 073-59-04W)

Dates of operation: 11/25/2008 through 11/27/2008

AFTRCC recommendations: None.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005

St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com >